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Pollie McCloskey

From: John Norris
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Will Hall; Keith Scully; Keith McGlashan; Doris McConnell; Susan Chang; Betsy Robertson; Chris 

Roberts
Cc: Debbie Tarry; Pollie McCloskey; Allison Taylor; Margaret King; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor; Shawn Ledford
Subject: Potential Amendment to Street Racing Ordinance at Tonight's Council Meeting

Council, 
 
Councilmember Roberts asked that I email you to let you know that he is going to move to amend the Street Racing 
Ordinance, Ord. 937, which is scheduled for Action at tonight’s meeting.  Specifically, Councilmember Roberts is 
planning to move to strike all of Section 10.22.060, Stay Out of Areas of Racing Orders, from the proposed Code.   
 
Please do not respond all to this email.  If you have any questions about this, please feel free to email me 
individually.  Thanks. 
 
John 
 
John Norris 
Assistant City Manager | City of Shoreline 
17500 Midvale Avenue N, Shoreline, WA 98133 
Pronouns: he/him 
 (206) 801-2212 | www.shorelinewa.gov  

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This email account is public domain. Any correspondence from 
or to this email account may be a public record. Accordingly, this email, in whole or in part, may be subject  
to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party. 
 


